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July 8, 2022

Michael Behrendt, Planner
Town of Durham

8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824

Re: Site Plan for Tideline Public House 15 Newmarket Rd.
Dear Michael,

The following information has been submitted for the July 13, 2022 planning board meeting.
Included herewith is;

1. Revised plans with minor design updates including traffic signage.
2. Drainage analysis report.

The plans have been updated with minor design changes including revisions to the pedestrian
barriers, removal of overhead utilities and proposed installation of underground utilities, signage
for traffic control, drainage improvements and updated parking requirements. In addition, a
drainage report has been prepare, therefor the waiver for the drainage analysis would be formally
withdrawn.

If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

iyl

Michael J. Sievert PE
VP President Structural

Horizons Engineering, Inc.
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